

August 8, 1944

Mr. Manfred Bowditch, Director,
American Industrial Hygiene Association,
Massachusetts Department of Labor and Industries,
23 Joy Street,
Boston 14, Mass.

Dear Mr. Bowditch:

On behalf of Dr. Kehoe I wish to thank you for your letters of July 27 and August 5. Dr. Kehoe has been out of the Laboratory and is expected to return next week. At that time he will send you his comments regarding the 1945 place of meeting.

Very truly yours,

E. R. Fortlage, Secretary to
Dr. Kehoe

ef

03295